
RV: New Resvation - 3/21/2022 Green-Neat, Joyce
From Krystal Minivac <krystalminivac1@kivc.com>
To <reservations@rooms101.com>
Date 08/02/2022 06:50

 

ok

580531 21-mar-22 26-mar-22 Joyce G
 

 

 

De: Luisa Alvarez [mailto:luisaalvarez_2@hotmail.com] 

Enviado el: martes, 08 de febrero de 2022 10:18 a.m.

Para: Krystal Minivac

Asunto: Re: New Resvation - 3/21/2022 Green-Neat, Joyce
 
ok vlo
 

Luisa Alvarez

Mini Vacations Marketing Department

Paseo Kukulcan, Km 9, Lote 9, Zona Hotelera

77500 Cancun, Q Roo, Mexico

E- Mail  luisalvarez_2@hotmail.com

Phone: 011 52 998 2646971 

 

De: Krystal Minivac <krystalminivac1@kivc.com>


Enviado: martes, 8 de febrero de 2022 08:57 a. m.


Para: luisaalvarez_2@hotmail.com <luisaalvarez_2@hotmail.com>


Asunto: RV: New Resvation - 3/21/2022 Green-Neat, Joyce

 

-----Mensaje original-----

De: monica ross [mailto:krystalminivac@kivc.com] 

Enviado el: lunes, 07 de febrero de 2022 02:10 p.m.

Para: krystalminivac1@kivc.com

Asunto: FW: New Resvation - 3/21/2022 Green-Neat, Joyce


-----Original Message-----

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: lunes, 7 de febrero de 2022 04:18 p. m.

To: Krystal-Monica Ross <krystalminivac@kivc.com>

Subject: Fwd: New Resvation - 3/21/2022 Green-Neat, Joyce


Monica,


Is this reservation confirmed yet?


Michele


-------- Original Message --------

Subject: New Resvation -  3/21/2022  Green-Neat, Joyce


mailto:krystalminivac@kivc.com


Date: 19/01/2022 06:50

 From: reservations@rooms101.com

To: Krystal-Monica Ross <krystalminivac@kivc.com>


Monica,


Good morning,


Please book this reservation.  We will pay for the extra night, please

confirm cost.


Thanks

Michele


